
 

MEETING NOTICE 

ROSE HILL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, May 21, 2018 
7:00 p.m. 

ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
125 W. ROSEWOOD 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

 Call to Order  

 Invocation and Flag Salute –  Pastor Ron Long, Rose Hill Baptist Church 

 Citizen Forum 

 Minutes 

 Claims 

 Approval of Agenda 
 

 Action Items: 
1. Approval of retail fireworks permit application   
2. Approval of sanitary sewer collection maintenance program agreement 

 

 Recess and resume on May 22, 2018 for an Executive Session to discuss personnel matters of nonelected 
personnel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
***If you need auxiliary aid and/or special accommodation in order to attend this meeting, please notify this office as soon as possible 

 at 316-776-2712 so that we can make arrangements to accommodate your needs. *** 

 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 1



 

MINUTES 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE ROSE HILL CITY COUNCIL 

MONDAY, MAY 7, 2018 - 7:00 P.M.   

ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

 
 
Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the Rose Hill City Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor 

Steve Huckaby. Councilmembers present, Beth Pompa, Bill Baker, Gary Weaver and Rachel 

Wright.  Councilmember Ross Chappell was absent with prior notification. Administration and 

staff present:  Kelly Mendoza, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, Dillan Curtis, Public 

Works Superintendent and Andrew Marino, City Attorney.  

 

Invocation and Flag Salute 

Pastor Robert Varner, Rose Hill Bible Church gave the invocation, followed by the flag salute. 

 

Citizen Forum 
There were none. 

 

Approval of minutes   

Councilmember Weaver made motion to approve the minutes of 04/16/18 as presented, 

seconded by Baker.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Approval of claims 
Councilmember Wright made motion to approve appropriation #9, seconded by Baker.  Motion 

carried 4-0. 

 

Approval of agenda 
Councilmember Weaver made motion to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Baker.  

Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Approval of Retail fireworks stand application 

Councilmember Baker made motion to approve the Retail fireworks stand application submitted 

by the Rose Hill Historical Society, seconded by Baker.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Resolution to exempt Rose Hill Historical Society’s monthly utility charges  

Councilmember Baker made motion to approve Resolution #594 exempting the Rose Hill 

Historical Society’s monthly utility charges for water and sewer, seconded by Weaver.  Motion 

tied 2-2.  Councilmember’s Pompa and Wright opposed.  Mayor Huckaby broke the tie 

approving the exemption. 

 

Resolution to exempt Rose Hill Senior Center’s monthly utility charges  

Councilmember Baker made motion to approve Resolution #595 exempting the Rose Hill 

Senior Center’s monthly utility charges for water and sewer, seconded by Weaver.  Motion 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 2



approved 3-1.  Councilmember Pompa opposed. 

 

Resolution to confirm Mayor’s city appointments 

Councilmember Pompa made motion to approve the appointment of Nelson Mosley, Police 

Chief, seconded by Wright.  Motion carried 4-0 

Councilmember Pompa made motion to approve the appointment of Andrew Marino, City 

Attorney, seconded by Weaver.  Motion carried 4-0. 

Councilmember Pompa made motion to approve the appointment of Justin Phelps, City 

Prosecutor, seconded by Weaver.  Motion carried 4-0. 

Councilmember Weaver made motion to approve the appointment of Fred Johnson, Municipal 

Judge, seconded by Pompa.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Resolution to confirm and approve Employee Benefit Program 

Councilmember Weaver made motion to confirm Resolution #596 approving the Employee 

Benefit Program, seconded by Baker.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Approval of 2018 Street Maintenance Priority Sealing Plan 

Councilmember Pompa made motion to approve the 2018 Street Maintenance Priority Sealing 

Plan, seconded by Weaver.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Recess and resume for an executive session 

Councilmember Wright made motion to recess and resume on May 17, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. for an 

executive session for the purpose of discussing personnel matters of non-elected personnel, and 

to hold a budget workshop, seconded by Baker.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

 

 

Kelly Mendoza  

City Clerk 

 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 3



5/16/2018 4:37:26 PM Page 1 of 5

App. Ord. #10 - 05/21/18
Rose Hill, KS By Vendor Name

Payable Dates 05/08/2018 - 05/21/2018

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 3077 - AAA Portable Services, LLC

75.00Operating SuppliesPond restroom rental05/21/2018AAA Portable Services, LLC 100-140-400395

Vendor 3077 - AAA Portable Services, LLC Total: 75.00

Vendor: 3321 - Alternative Electric LLC

4,851.00InfrastructureShorty Cox Ball Field Light
Repairs

05/21/2018Alternative Electric LLC 100-140-400420

Vendor 3321 - Alternative Electric LLC Total: 4,851.00

Vendor: 3389 - Bardavon Health Innovations

220.00Professional ServicesPre-employment screening (2)05/21/2018Bardavon Health Innovations 100-120-400310

55.00Professional ServicesPre-employment screening05/21/2018Bardavon Health Innovations 100-140-400310

55.00Professional ServicesPre-employment screening05/21/2018Bardavon Health Innovations 300-130-400310

110.00Professional ServicesPre-employment screening05/21/2018Bardavon Health Innovations 100-120-400310

Vendor 3389 - Bardavon Health Innovations Total: 440.00

Vendor: 3231 - BG Lawn & Landscaping, Inc.

5,206.44Lawn CareMonthly Lawn Care Services05/21/2018BG Lawn & Landscaping, Inc. 100-140-400312

Vendor 3231 - BG Lawn & Landscaping, Inc. Total: 5,206.44

Vendor: 1891 - Butler County Jail

840.00Prisoner HousingInmate Housing - Apr 201805/21/2018Butler County Jail 100-120-400365

Vendor 1891 - Butler County Jail Total: 840.00

Vendor: 0131 - City of Wichita - Water Dept.

18,835.24WATER PURCHASEWater Purchase05/21/2018City of Wichita - Water Dept. 112-112-400910

Vendor 0131 - City of Wichita - Water Dept. Total: 18,835.24

Vendor: 1742 - Cox Communications

132.69Internet ServiceInternet and Phone - City Hall05/21/2018Cox Communications 100-110-400212

278.75TelephoneInternet and Phone - City Hall05/21/2018Cox Communications 100-110-400215

132.70Internet ServiceInternet and Phone - City Hall05/21/2018Cox Communications 112-112-400212

278.76TelephoneInternet and Phone - City Hall05/21/2018Cox Communications 112-112-400215

132.70Internet ServiceInternet and Phone - City Hall05/21/2018Cox Communications 113-113-400212

278.76TelephoneInternet and Phone - City Hall05/21/2018Cox Communications 113-113-400215

Vendor 1742 - Cox Communications Total: 1,234.36

Vendor: 2584 - Dollar General - Regions 410526

47.05Operating SuppliesSupplies05/21/2018Dollar General - Regions 410526 100-120-400395

42.95Office SuppliesSupplies05/21/2018Dollar General - Regions 410526 100-120-400410

Vendor 2584 - Dollar General - Regions 410526 Total: 90.00

Vendor: 3409 - Dylan Yohe

29.50Reimb. Exp.Court Reimbursement05/21/2018Dylan Yohe 100-121-390990

Vendor 3409 - Dylan Yohe Total: 29.50

Vendor: 2841 - Fastenal Company

8.63Operating Supplies (Expires 201…Lag Bolts for Banner Installation05/21/2018Fastenal Company 300-130-400395

14.17Operating Supplies (Expires 201…Nuts and Bolts05/21/2018Fastenal Company 300-130-400395

69.73Operating SuppliesNitrile Gloves05/21/2018Fastenal Company 113-113-400395

39.96Operating SuppliesNuts and Bolts05/21/2018Fastenal Company 113-113-400395

Vendor 2841 - Fastenal Company Total: 132.49

Vendor: 0290 - Gades Sales Co. Inc.

100.00Operating Supplies (Expires 201…Streetlight Lens Covers05/21/2018Gades Sales Co. Inc. 300-130-400395

Vendor 0290 - Gades Sales Co. Inc. Total: 100.00

Vendor: 0200 - Gall's Inc.

803.02Uniforms and ServicePD Vest05/21/2018Gall's Inc. 100-120-400375

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 4



App. Ord. #10 - 05/21/18 Payable Dates: 05/08/2018 - 05/21/2018

5/16/2018 4:37:26 PM Page 2 of 5

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

365.54Uniforms and ServicePD Uniforms05/21/2018Gall's Inc. 100-120-400375

19.00Uniforms and ServicePD Uniform Gear05/21/2018Gall's Inc. 100-120-400375

Vendor 0200 - Gall's Inc. Total: 1,187.56

Vendor: 3270 - Great West Financial

720.00Deferred CompensationDeferred Comp.05/18/2018Great West Financial 114-110-100220

81.34Deferred CompensationDeferred Comp.05/18/2018Great West Financial 114-110-100220

Vendor 3270 - Great West Financial Total: 801.34

Vendor: 0475 - Halls Culligan, Inc.

40.13Professional ServicesDrinking water - City Hall05/21/2018Halls Culligan, Inc. 100-110-400310

40.12Professional ServicesDrinking water - City Hall05/21/2018Halls Culligan, Inc. 100-120-400310

Vendor 0475 - Halls Culligan, Inc. Total: 80.25

Vendor: 3407 - Jonah Robson

250.00DonationsShorty Cox Memorial Scholarship05/21/2018Jonah Robson 100-170-400500

Vendor 3407 - Jonah Robson Total: 250.00

Vendor: 0066 - K.P.E.R.S.

163.13RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium05/18/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

241.37RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium05/18/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

868.09RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium05/18/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

1,461.12RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium05/18/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

2,243.73RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium05/18/2018K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

Vendor 0066 - K.P.E.R.S. Total: 4,977.44

Vendor: 1358 - Kansas Gas Service

280.96Natural GasUtilities - Gas05/21/2018Kansas Gas Service 100-110-400211

195.81Natural GasUtilities - Gas05/21/2018Kansas Gas Service 101-110-400211

101.89Natural GasUtilities - Gas05/21/2018Kansas Gas Service 112-112-400211

212.59Natural GasUtilities - Gas05/21/2018Kansas Gas Service 113-113-400211

Vendor 1358 - Kansas Gas Service Total: 791.25

Vendor: 1547 - Kansas Payment Center

744.49MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT. PAY…Child Support Payments05/21/2018Kansas Payment Center 114-110-100400

Vendor 1547 - Kansas Payment Center Total: 744.49

Vendor: 1175 - Kansas Rural Water Association

460.00Membership Fees & DuesKRWA Membership Fees05/21/2018Kansas Rural Water Association 112-112-400240

460.00Membership Fees & DuesKRWA Membership Fees05/21/2018Kansas Rural Water Association 113-113-400240

Vendor 1175 - Kansas Rural Water Association Total: 920.00

Vendor: 3361 - Longhofer Lawn & Tree Care

1,085.00Professional ServicesSpraying of Pond Aquatic
Grasses

05/16/2018Longhofer Lawn & Tree Care 100-140-400310

Vendor 3361 - Longhofer Lawn & Tree Care Total: 1,085.00

Vendor: 0004 - Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC

295.00LABORATORY FEESBi-Monthly KDHE Wastewater
Samples

05/21/2018Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC 113-113-400775

Vendor 0004 - Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC  Total: 295.00

Vendor: 3284 - Midland GIS Solutions, LLC

2,400.00Professional ServicesAnnual GIS Website Hosting05/21/2018Midland GIS Solutions, LLC 113-113-400310

Vendor 3284 - Midland GIS Solutions, LLC Total: 2,400.00

Vendor: 0084 - Midtown Service - Richard Showalter

40.00Vehicle Repair & MaintenanceCar Service - Unit #5 (K-9)05/21/2018Midtown Service - Richard
Showalter

100-120-400295

40.00Vehicle Repair & MaintenanceCar Service - Unit #305/21/2018Midtown Service - Richard
Showalter

100-120-400295

Vendor 0084 - Midtown Service - Richard Showalter Total: 80.00

Vendor: 3149 - Pearson Construction LLC

21,055.00Professional ServicesYeager Street Road Repair05/21/2018Pearson Construction LLC 300-130-400310

Vendor 3149 - Pearson Construction LLC Total: 21,055.00

Vendor: 0240 - Rose Hill Bank - L

1,103.33Vehicle Lease PaymentsQuarterly Backhoe payment05/21/2018Rose Hill Bank - L 100-140-400912

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 5



App. Ord. #10 - 05/21/18 Payable Dates: 05/08/2018 - 05/21/2018

5/16/2018 4:37:26 PM Page 3 of 5

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

1,103.32Vehicle Lease PaymentsQuarterly Backhoe payment05/21/2018Rose Hill Bank - L 112-112-400912

1,103.33Vehicle Lease PaymentsQuarterly Backhoe payment05/21/2018Rose Hill Bank - L 113-113-400912

1,103.33Vehicle Lease PaymentsQuarterly Backhoe payment05/21/2018Rose Hill Bank - L 300-130-400912

Vendor 0240 - Rose Hill Bank - L Total: 4,413.31

Vendor: 0108 - Rose Hill Bank - S

352.44FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

270.87FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

82.44FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

2,350.26FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

868.86FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

3,715.32FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

Vendor 0108 - Rose Hill Bank - S Total: 7,640.19

Vendor: 3390 - Rose Hill Veterinary Health Center LLC

54.80K9 UnitK9 FOOD05/21/2018Rose Hill Veterinary Health
Center LLC

100-120-400386

83.50K9 UnitK-9 Exam & Shots05/21/2018Rose Hill Veterinary Health
Center LLC

100-120-400386

Vendor 3390 - Rose Hill Veterinary Health Center LLC Total: 138.30

Vendor: 3408 - Sarah Lazar

250.00DonationsShorty Cox Memorial Scholarship05/21/2018Sarah Lazar 100-170-400500

Vendor 3408 - Sarah Lazar Total: 250.00

Vendor: 2793 - State of Kansas

97.84STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018State of Kansas 114-110-100320

1,132.08STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding05/18/2018State of Kansas 114-110-100320

Vendor 2793 - State of Kansas Total: 1,229.92

Vendor: 2771 - Sunflower Bank

485.00Cafeteria Plan WithholdingH.A.A.05/18/2018Sunflower Bank 114-110-100210

Vendor 2771 - Sunflower Bank Total: 485.00

Vendor: 1483 - Verizon Wireless

653.85TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 100-110-400215

719.86TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 100-120-400215

115.29TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 100-140-400215

40.01TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 100-150-400215

115.29TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 112-112-400215

115.29TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 113-113-400215

115.28TelephoneCell Phones & Data05/21/2018Verizon Wireless 300-110-400215

Vendor 1483 - Verizon Wireless Total: 1,874.87

Vendor: 1525 - Waste Connections of Wichita

43.01Trash ServiceTrash Service05/21/2018Waste Connections of Wichita 100-110-400217

297.66Trash ServiceTrash Service05/21/2018Waste Connections of Wichita 100-140-400217

144.04Trash ServiceTrash Service05/21/2018Waste Connections of Wichita 112-110-400217

144.04Trash ServiceTrash Service05/21/2018Waste Connections of Wichita 113-110-400217

Vendor 1525 - Waste Connections of Wichita Total: 628.75

Vendor: 0065 - Westar Energy

275.40ElectricityUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 100-110-400210

76.13Storm SirensUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 100-120-400214

366.44ElectricityUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 100-140-400210

2,355.17Street LightsUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 100-170-400501

287.54ElectricityUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 101-110-400210

530.01ElectricityUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 112-112-400210

1,074.77ElectricityUtilities - Electric05/21/2018Westar Energy 113-113-400210

Vendor 0065 - Westar Energy Total: 4,965.46

Grand Total: 88,127.16

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 6



App. Ord. #10 - 05/21/18 Payable Dates: 05/08/2018 - 05/21/2018

5/16/2018 4:37:26 PM Page 4 of 5

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund

100 - GENERAL FUND 21,286.60

101 - LIBRARY FUND 483.35

112 - WATER UTILITY 21,701.25

113 - SEWER UTILITY 6,326.17

114 - PAYROLL WITHHOLDING 15,878.38

300 - SPECIAL STREETS & HIGHWAY 22,451.41

88,127.16Grand Total:

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

100-110-400210 Electricity 275.40

100-110-400211 Natural Gas 280.96

100-110-400212 Internet Service 132.69

100-110-400215 Telephone 932.60

100-110-400217 Trash Service 43.01

100-110-400310 Professional Services 40.13

100-120-400214 Storm Sirens 76.13

100-120-400215 Telephone 719.86

100-120-400295 Vehicle Repair & Mainten… 80.00

100-120-400310 Professional Services 370.12

100-120-400365 Prisoner Housing 840.00

100-120-400375 Uniforms and Service 1,187.56

100-120-400386 K9 Unit 138.30

100-120-400395 Operating Supplies 47.05

100-120-400410 Office Supplies 42.95

100-121-390990 Reimb. Exp. 29.50

100-140-400210 Electricity 366.44

100-140-400215 Telephone 115.29

100-140-400217 Trash Service 297.66

100-140-400310 Professional Services 1,140.00

100-140-400312 Lawn Care 5,206.44

100-140-400395 Operating Supplies 75.00

100-140-400420 Infrastructure 4,851.00

100-140-400912 Vehicle Lease Payments 1,103.33

100-150-400215 Telephone 40.01

100-170-400500 Donations 500.00

100-170-400501 Street Lights 2,355.17

101-110-400210 Electricity 287.54

101-110-400211 Natural Gas 195.81

112-110-400217 Trash Service 144.04

112-112-400210 Electricity 530.01

112-112-400211 Natural Gas 101.89

112-112-400212 Internet Service 132.70

112-112-400215 Telephone 394.05

112-112-400240 Membership Fees & Dues 460.00

112-112-400910 WATER PURCHASE 18,835.24

112-112-400912 Vehicle Lease Payments 1,103.32

113-110-400217 Trash Service 144.04

113-113-400210 Electricity 1,074.77

113-113-400211 Natural Gas 212.59

113-113-400212 Internet Service 132.70

113-113-400215 Telephone 394.05

113-113-400240 Membership Fees & Dues 460.00

113-113-400310 Professional Services 2,400.00

113-113-400395 Operating Supplies 109.69

113-113-400775 LABORATORY FEES 295.00

113-113-400912 Vehicle Lease Payments 1,103.33

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 7



App. Ord. #10 - 05/21/18 Payable Dates: 05/08/2018 - 05/21/2018

5/16/2018 4:37:26 PM Page 5 of 5

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

114-110-100210 Cafeteria Plan Withholding 485.00

114-110-100220 Deferred Compensation 801.34

114-110-100300 FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYAB… 2,621.13

114-110-100310 FICA W/H TAX PAYABLE 5,019.06

114-110-100320 STATE W/H TAX PAYABLE 1,229.92

114-110-100350 RETIREMENT WITHHOLDI… 4,977.44

114-110-100400 MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT.… 744.49

300-110-400215 Telephone 115.28

300-130-400310 Professional Services 21,110.00

300-130-400395 Operating Supplies (Expir… 122.80

300-130-400912 Vehicle Lease Payments 1,103.33

Grand Total: 88,127.16

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 88,127.16

Grand Total: 88,127.16

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 8



Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 9



Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 10



Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 11



Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 12



Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 13



Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 14



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

Maintenance Program Proposal/Agreement 

 

Prepared for: 

City of Rose Hill 
 

2019-22 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 15



 

 
2 

 
May 11, 2018 
 
 
 
Rose Hill, City of   
Dillan Curtis 
125 W. Rosewood 
Rose Hill, KS  67133 
 
Dear Dillan, 
 
December 31, 2018 marks the end of your current agreement with us. Many cities have requested their agreements mid-year 
to assist with budgeting; at this time we would like to offer the opportunity to renew your agreement to continue with your 
perpetual sewer maintenance program.  The new agreement will not be effective until January 1, 2019.  
 
It has been a pleasure to serve you in the past and we look forward to doing business with you in the future. Included with 
this renewal is information to introduce new procedures and changes to the existing sewer maintenance programs we 
offer. The intent, as it has always been, is to provide the level of service you have come to expect of us. 
 
We have reviewed our records over the last 17 years and found that 97% of the time the emergency calls we responded to 
were caused by an inherent defect in the system, severe untreated root infestation, excessive grease build-up and/or 
objects in the line that are not treatable sewage. In more recent years the introduction of “flushable wipes” to the market 
has been the cause of several backups as well as an increase in calls that resulted in the problem being in a 
residential/commercial line and not in the city main. These items have always been excluded regarding our guarantee and 
therefore, to eliminate confusion and as a cost-control measure we have eliminated the “guarantee” portion of our 
agreements. To compensate the removal of the guarantee from our agreements we have increased the standard 
complimentary CCTV inspection from 10% to 15% of lines cleaned in the current district. 
 
The original intent of Mayer Specialty Services, LLC’s sewer maintenance program guarantee was meant to guarantee that 
we are doing the work you hired us to complete. We made that verifiable by offering 10% CCTV inspection (at no charge to 
you) of random locations chosen by you of the lines cleaned in the current district, thus allowing you to view the lines we 
said we cleaned.   
 
The removal of the guarantee from our agreements will in no way change the way we approach maintenance cleaning, it 
has been removed simply to eliminate confusion. We will always be available for emergency services, 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week and require on-call technicians to be on the road within one hour of your request for service. Pricing for 
emergency services and other available equipment can be found on page 7 of this agreement.   
 
Please note the following items that will go into effect with all agreements beginning January 1, 2019.  

1. The removal of the guarantee from our agreements. 
2. An increase in the standard complimentary CCTV inspection to 15% of lines cleaned in the current district.  
3. The sewer cleaning reports will be adjusted to include a column titled “Issue Y/N” in addition to the 0-5 

number rating indicating the approximate quantity of roots, grease and debris found during the cleaning 
process. A “Yes” indicator in this column will include a more detailed description of the condition of the line at 
the time of cleaning. 

 
We will continue to serve you to the best of our abilities; if you have any questions or requests please do not hesitate to 
contact us at 316-794-1165. Enclosed is a renewal agreement for the years 2019-22, if this meets with your approval please 
sign and return a copy of the agreement to our offices. You may keep the original in the booklet for future reference. We 
truly appreciate your business in the past, your continued interest in our products and services, and look forward to 
maintaining our status as one of your preferred providers. 

 
 
 
 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 16



 

 
3 

Who We Are 

As a leader in the sewer utilities service trade since 2001 and a combined 100+ years 
industry-specific experience, our commitment to our customers is unmatched. We believe 
our service-oriented business approach is the reason for our continued success. Our team 
consists of skilled professionals who are focused on delivering quality and value. We are 
proud of our work and our upfront approach will leave you worry-free.  

 

Business Philosophy 
(Our 11 Commandments & pledge to you) 

  
The CUSTOMER is the most important person in our business. 
  
The CUSTOMER is not dependent on us…..we are dependent on him. 
  
The CUSTOMER is not an interruption of our work…..he is the purpose of it. 
  
The CUSTOMER does us a favor when he calls…..we are not doing him a favor by serving him. 
  
The CUSTOMER is a part of our business…..not an outsider. 
  
The CUSTOMER is not a cold statistic….he is a flesh and blood human being with feelings and 
emotions like our own. 
  
The CUSTOMER is not someone to argue or match wits with. 
  
The CUSTOMER is a person who brings us his wants….it is our job to fill those wants. 
  
The CUSTOMER is deserving of the most courteous and attentive treatment we can give him. 
  
The CUSTOMER is the fellow that makes it possible to pay our salaries whether you are a field 
technician, office employee, salesman or manager. 
  
The CUSTOMER is the life-blood of our business. 

  

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 17



 

 
4 

Methods & Procedures 

GENERAL:   
All normal sanitary sewer maintenance cleaning is performed with a combination jet/vacuum 

removal truck.  These trucks are equipped with high pressure/volume water pumps producing 2,000 psi 
water pressure and flow a volume of 65 gpm. The cleaning is performed through a 1” hose and various 
nozzles. The trucks are also equipped with a vacuum generating device that allows us to vacuum debris 
from the manhole with an 8” diameter vacuum tube.  Although not included in the base maintenance 
cleaning structure, root saws, bucket machines and various other equipment and machinery are 
available and designed for heavy cleaning. 
   
SETUP & CLEANING: 

• The combination truck is setup over the downstream manhole and the sewer cleaning hose, 
nozzle attached, is inserted into the upstream line where it enters the manhole. The nozzle/sewer 
cleaning hose is then jetted upstream to the next manhole. 

• A debris catcher is placed in the downstream invert of each set-up manhole and left in place as 
the cleaning is being performed. If debris is so significant it cannot be caught in the debris catcher 
it will either be vacuumed from each set-up manhole (access permitting) or at a downstream 
manhole in the system. 

• The proper water pressure is attained and the retraction of the nozzle/hose begins. 

• The hose nozzle is retracted at a safe cleaning speed; if necessary, the vacuum generator is 
activated and debris is vacuumed into the debris tank. 

• If a particular line section contains a more-than-normal amount of debris, step-cleaning may be 
required. 

  
NOTE:  Normal maintenance cleaning is the cleaning of the flow line of the main in order to maintain 
flow throughout the collection system.  By definition maintenance is to maintain or “keep something 
in working order.” Although normal maintenance cleaning will remove some roots and grease build-
up, it does not include the removal of massive root intrusions, excessive grease build-up or foreign 
objects introduced into the line.  If these conditions exist additional charge heavy cleaning or root 
removal may be required and will be performed at the direction of the city. Please note that large 
diameter pipe with excessive debris will often require additional heavy cleaning. 

 
TELEVISION INSPECTION: 

Our sanitary sewer collection system maintenance programs include television inspection of 15% 
of the footage cleaned each year at no charge. Only lines cleaned in the current district are eligible for 
this free television inspection; the inspection must be used at the time of scheduled maintenance 
cleaning and will not be carried over for future use. While on site, cleaning & TV inspection outside the 
current cleaning district is available at the rates listed on the agreement page.   

This free television inspection offers proof that we cleaned the lines as we said we would and 
more importantly it provides a visual picture of inherent defects in the system that may require 
immediate attention.  
   

 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 18



 

 
5 

City Responsibilities 

1. Notify the community and affected homeowners of scheduled sewer cleaning. 
a. MSS will provide bright yellow door hanger notices to the city, at no charge, for 

distribution in the cleaning area. It is the city’s responsibility for the distribution of the 
door hangers. Please include a phone number (i.e. city hall) that residents can call if they 
have questions. Time and manpower permitting, we may be able to help with distribution 
for an additional $.05 per lineal foot of the contract footage. 

b. Upon request, we can provide a newspaper notice that you may have published. 
c. Let us know if there is a particular area in the district that may require additional 

notification (school, nursing home, etc.) 
2. Provide clean water for the jetting process and cleanup. Access to nearest fire hydrants or water 

source of clean potable water @ 200 gpm minimum. 
3. Provide a dumpsite, within reasonable distance, for debris removed from the system. 
4. Locate, uncover and exercise all manhole lids within the area to be cleaned, prior to our arrival. 

This includes removal of any trees, pavement or other obstacles that prohibit access to the 
manholes.  

5. Any excavation, opening, back filling, and/or repair of sewers, and/or streets, required to remove 
MSS’s equipment caught in the sewer pipe due to sewer defects. 

6. Notify us AT THE TIME OF SCHEDULING of any additional work, i.e. lift station cleaning, additional 
cleaning outside of the scheduled district, television inspection beyond the 15%, root control 
application, heavy cleaning, etc. so we can schedule accordingly. 

7. Be available via telephone and/or in person at the jobsite to answer questions/issues that a 
homeowner may have during the contract cleaning. 

8. Defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Mayer Specialty Services, LLC from (1) all claims, damages, 
and expenses that arise or are incurred because of improperly vented structures, pre-existing 
conditions or anything introduced into the system which is not normal sewage, and (2) except to 
the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Mayer Specialty Services, LLC, all 
other claims, damages, and expenses that arise or are incurred during the term of this agreement. 

 
It is our goal to provide you with the best service available at a reasonable cost. 

We are only able to do this with the cooperation of the city. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 19



 

 
6 

Blow-ups and Dry Traps 

Mayer Specialty Services, LLC uses industry standard practices and procedures when cleaning 
sanitary sewers. With the use of industry standard practices and procedures and providing all lateral 
lines connected to the municipal sewer are properly vented, no “blow-ups” or “dry traps” will occur as 
the cleaning takes place. 
 
“Blow-Ups” 

When air or sewage enters a residence or place of business through the sanitary sewer system 
during the sewer cleaning process, it is typically termed a “Blow-Up.” As the cleaning is in progress, air 
pressure is created in the line behind the cleaning nozzle.  This air pressure seeks the path of least 
resistance and normally not only follows the municipal sewer line but also enters the lateral connections 
tied to the municipal line. If these lateral connections are vented properly, the air escapes through the 
vents.  
  

• “Blow-Ups” that contain no sewage are an indication that the structure is not vented properly 
and the air pressure has blown the water out of the P-traps or the bowl of a stool. 

 

• “Blow-Ups” that contain raw sewage are an indication that not only is the structure improperly 
vented but the lateral service line connecting the structure with the municipal sewer has a 
problem causing it to hold or pool raw sewage (usually a sag in the line) and the air pressure has 
pushed that raw sewage into the structure.  

 
“Dry Traps” 
 

When a residence or place of business experiences an unpleasant odor during or after the sewer 
cleaning process, the typical cause is a “Dry Trap.” As the cleaning is in progress, along with the pressure 
created behind the cleaning nozzle, there is a partial vacuum created in front of the nozzle as it passes 
through the line. If a structure experiences an unpleasant odor during or after the sewer cleaning 
process, it is an indication that the structure is improperly vented and the partial vacuum has sucked the 
water out of the drain traps located within that structure.  The odor can be eliminated by simply running 
or pouring water into each drain in the structure and thereby refilling the traps with a water-stop that 
blocks the odors from entering the structure. 
 

The individual notices that are distributed explain this chance happening and offer suggestions 
to guard against this possibility. In the rare event that a residence or place of business experiences a 
blow-up or dry trap during the cleaning process, MSS crews will contact the city immediately.   
 
 
 
 

 

 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 20



 

 
7 

Emergency Services       

 
All maintenance customers are given preference in emergency service situations. Phones are 

answered 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The number to call for an emergency is 316-794-3780.  
 
Emergency service calls to clear stoppages in lines is charged at the rate of $150.00 per hour, 

shop to shop. Emergency service is defined as your request for immediate action from us and includes 
one sewer cleaner with one operator responding to your immediate request to clear a sewer main 
stoppage and restore flow.  
 

City to provide access to all areas needed: manholes located, uncovered and exercised. Gates to 
lagoons/lift stations unlocked, city personnel to direct operator.  
 

Emergency service requests requiring additional/different equipment/manpower shall be 
charged as follows:  

 

EQUIPMENT REQUESTED 
HOURLY RATE 
PER VEHICLE 

SHOP TO SHOP 

 Standard 
Service 

Emergency 
Service 

Sewer cleaner (with operator) 
• Standard water jet cleaning nozzles $125.00 per hr $150.00 per hr 

Combination Jet/Vac truck (with operator) 
• Standard water jet cleaning nozzles 
• Standard 8” vacuum tubes 

$175.00 per hr $200.00 per hr 

Easement machine with pick-up (with operator) $100.00 per hr $125.00 per hr 
Tank water truck (with operator) $100.00 per hr $125.00 per hr 
TV inspection vehicle (with operator) 

• Standard 6”-12” CCTV Equipment 
Mini-camera 

• At request only prior to mobilization 

$135.00 per hr $160.00 per hr 

Confined space entry required (equipment and one laborer) $100.00 per hr $125.00 per hr 
Additional laborer(s) each $45.00 per hr $60.00 per hr 
 

E.S. PER HR. CHARGES = WORK SCHEDULED AT YOUR REQUESTED TIME/DAY 
STANDARD PER HR. CHARGES = WORK SCHEDULED AT OUR CONVENIENCE 

 
Special equipment (plugs, vacuum hose, pumps, large CCTV tractor, root cutting tools, etc.) and 
materials are available and can be quoted upon request and per situation.  
  
NOTE: If we are called out on an emergency service and no blockage exists in the city’s line, 
emergency service charges will apply. 

 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 21



 

 
8 

Reporting       

Our sanitary sewer collection system maintenance programs include detailed reporting of the 
work completed.  All reports are reviewed in-house and suggestions for repairs are included. This is 
provided to assist you in managing your system; giving you access to your collection system cleaning 
history and providing important record keeping that helps you stay in compliance with state and federal 
regulations. 
  

Reports are provided in digital format. Maps, cleaning reports, television inspection videos and 
inspection reports are uploaded to a website and you will be notified by email that the files are available 
for download. Files larger than 4GB will be mailed on a DVD or flash drive. The electronic files will include:  
 

• A map showing the line sections cleaned and televised each year 

• Detailed cleaning reports 

• TV inspection videos formatted for viewing and printing reports 
 

There will be no need to purchase or download any software to receive your reports. Emergency 
service calls that include television inspection will be delivered in the same manner.  
  

Electronic files allow for easy storage and sharing of data between departments and/or with your 
city engineer. Paper reports will not be shipped and the recipient will be responsible for download and 
storage of the reports. Upon request, paper reports can be generated and will be available for an 
additional $50.00 per set. 
  

Unforeseeable Conditions 

Maintenance cleaning projects and emergency service requests are conducted by Mayer 
Specialty Services, LLC (MSS) using industry standard cleaning procedures with trained and 
experienced crews.  Except in the event of negligence on the part of MSS, MSS will not be held 
responsible for any damages to serviced property caused during, or as a result of, the cleaning 
process by reason of matters beyond MSS’s control which will include, but not be limited to, 
inherent defects, pre-existing conditions or anything within the system that is not treatable as 
sewage.  The city shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Mayer Specialty Services, LLC from 
(1) all claims, damages, and expenses that arise or are incurred because of improperly vented 
structures, pre-existing conditions or anything introduced into the system which is not normal 
sewage, and (2) except to the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Mayer 
Specialty Services, LLC, all other claims, damages, and expenses that arise or are incurred during 
the term of this agreement. 

Arbitration 

Any disputes regarding this agreement will be decided by arbitration (Construction 
Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.)  

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 22



 

 
9 

Sanitary Sewer Maintenance Cleaning/CCTV Inspection Agreement 
City of Rose Hill, KS 

Mayer Specialty Services, LLC agrees to perform sanitary sewer maintenance line cleaning for the city as follows:  
 

2019 Clean approx. 34,750 lf @ $.65 = $22,587.50 
 Televise approx. 5,212 lf of cleaned lines   Included 

2020 Clean approx. 34,750 lf @ $.67 = $23,282.50 
 Televise approx. 5,212 lf of cleaned lines   included 

2021 Clean approx. 34,750 lf @ $.69 = $23,977.50 
 Televise approx. 5,212 lf of cleaned lines   included 

2022 Clean approx. 34,750 lf @ $.71 = $24,672.50 
 Televise approx. 5,212 lf of cleaned lines    

Footages are approximations.  Actual price will be computed utilizing the actual footage cleaned and the per-foot cleaning price. 
Per foot cleaning price may increase with rising fuel costs at the rate of 2% for every $.25 of fuel cost increase above $4.00 per gallon. 

 

• Additional footage may be cleaned at the same rate specified above. 

• Additional footage may be televised at the price of $.90 per lineal foot for lines cleaned in the district and $1.61 per foot 
for non-cleaned lines if done during the same cleaning trip. 

• Emergency service is available to maintenance customers with timely dispatch of equipment and personnel (see 
emergency service section in the proposal.) 

• Mayer Specialty Services, LLC accepts no responsibility for damage that may occur because of improperly vented 
structures, pre-existing conditions or anything introduced into the system which is not normal sewage. 

• Any disputes regarding this agreement will be decided by arbitration (Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the 
American Arbitration Association.)  

City responsibilities: 

• Distribute individual notices to addresses in the affected areas. 

• Provide clean water for the jetting process and cleanup. 

• Locate, uncover & exercise all manhole lids & provide access for our cleaner to all locations within affected areas, 
prior to our arrival. 

• Provide a dumpsite, within reasonable distance, for deposit of debris removed from the system. 

• Defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Mayer Specialty Services, LLC from (1) all claims, damages, and expenses that 
arise or are incurred because of improperly vented structures, pre-existing conditions or anything introduced into 
the system which is not normal sewage, and (2) except to the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct 
of Mayer Specialty Services, LLC, all other claims, damages, and expenses that arise or are incurred during the term 
of this Agreement. 

Term: 
The term of this agreement is four years consisting of four annually renewable calendar periods each ending on December 
31.  This agreement begins January 1, 2019 and renews each January 1 thereafter through 2022.  If approved, work will be 
performed when we are in the area. This agreement may be terminated by either party with written notice given 30 days 
prior to termination. 
 

 
Mayer Specialty Services, LLC       

Melinda Lambert – MSS authorized signature 5/11/2018 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL & NOTICE TO PROCEED 
       
 

 
Authorized signature, City of Rose Hill, KS   Printed signature name 
 
 
 
Title       Date 

Rose Hill City Council Packet

City of Rose Hill May 21,  2018 23


	20180521 Agenda
	20180507 Minutes
	20180521 App. Ord. #10
	2018 Fireworks application
	Rose Hill 2019-22 Maint Agreement Packet 050118



